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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayot Jim Gray and Urban County Councll
FROM: Patricia L. Duggm,Rs,mA,DirmDEMP,ZS'
CcC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: May 10, 2016

SUBJECT: Request to accept donations of Powered Air Purifying Respirator (PAPR) Hoods

Request
Authotization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban
County Council to authotize the Mayor to accept donations from Estill County of five (5) PAPR Hoods
and ten (10) PAPR Hoods from Laurel County.

Why are you requesting?
We treceived a total of 15 PAPR Hoods that are used in support of the Chemical Stockpile Preparedness
Progtam (CSEPP). The hoods cost approximately $452.94 each. The five (5) hoods from Estill County
will be disttibuted to St. Joseph Hospital and the ten (10) hoods from Laurel County will be stored at the
Division of Emergency until they are needed.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget yeats?
The cost for this FY is: No cost associated with this resolution
The cost for future FY is: No cost in future years for this resolution unless the facility is utilized

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account mumber: N/A

File Number: 545-16

Director/Commissioner: Patricia L. Dugger, Director/ Ronnie Bastin Commissioner Public safety
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